Secretary

From: Secretary <secretary@wangarattarsl.org.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 March 2022 02:22 PM

To: RSL VIC Admin Services

Subject: Wangaratta Appendix A

Attachments: Appendix A 2022 Form Wangaratta.pdf

Please find attached our completed Appendix A form following our recent AGM.

Regards
”____.-"
&/”Z”f fg

Greg Larkins JP
Hon Secretary
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- Wangaratta RSL Sub-Branch Inc.
A: 2-4 Templeton Street | Wangaratta Victoria 3677
P: 03 57212501 | M: 0407 221 052
E: secretary@wangarattarsl.org.au | W: wangarattarsl.org.au

WANGARATTA

IMPORTANT: This message is confidential and intended for the address only. If received in error, please contact the sender and then delete/erase
the message from your files. Any use, disclosure, copying or distribution of the message or its contents is prohibited.

PRIVACY POLICY: Wangaratta RSL Sub-Branch Inc. does not wish to send you information that you do not find useful. If you received this email
as part of a marketing email-out and do not wish to continue to receive updates, please notify Wangaratta RSL Sub-Branch Inc. by return email and
you will be removed from our mailing list.



